
From: Stephen Faulkner
To: Cottam Solar Project
Subject: RE: Final request for Adequacy of Consultation Representations for Cottam Solar Project NSIP (EN010133)
Date: 02 February 2023 12:42:27
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Simon
 
Given the distance of this NSIP to Norfolk – I can confirm we do not have any comments to make.
 
Kind regards
 
Stephen
 
Stephen Faulkner BA(Hons), MSc, DipTP, MRTPI
Principal Planner – National Infrastructure Planning    
Community and Environmental Services 
Tel: 
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From: Cottam Solar Project <CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 02 February 2023 10:55
Cc: Cottam Solar Project <CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Final request for Adequacy of Consultation Representations for Cottam Solar Project NSIP
(EN010133)
Importance: High
 
WARNING: External email, think before you click!

 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
We have previously provided an opportunity for you to submit an Adequacy of Consultation
Representation from your authority for the Cottam Solar Project Development Consent Order
Application in our letter of the 13 January 2023 (attached for your reference). This case is
located in near Gainsborough and Cottam Power Station in West Lindsey District of
Lincolnshire and Bassetlaw District of Nottinghamshire. We appreciate that your authority is
dealing with a significant workload, but wish to give every opportunity for the views of your
council to be taken into account in the Acceptance Decision.
 
The deadline for the Inspectorate to reach a decision whether or not to Accept for
Examination the Cottam Solar Project is Thursday 9 February 2022, but where possible we
would like to reach a decision in advance of the deadline. As we would like to conclude our
process promptly, it would be helpful if we could have either a Representation should you
wish to make one or an indication of your intensions in relation to your opportunity to make a
representation by or before 17:00 on Friday 3 February 2023.
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance.






